

ANTHONY HUCZEK

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER

CONTACT

410 / 688 / 6736
huczekdesign@gmail.com
huczekdesign.com

607 N 16th St
Apt A
Philadelphia
PA 19130

SKILLS

SolidWorks
Fusion 360
Rhino
AutoCAD
Blender
Keyshot
Photoview 360
Meshmixer
Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
Bridge
Office



ABOUT ME

Hardworking designer, artist, maker, and lover of all things technical. My skills include analog and digital drawing, 3d modeling, rendering, 3d printing, and fabrication techniques in plastic, wood, and metal. Over 5 years experience in consumer product design, technical design, and point of purchase display and prototyping.

EXPERIENCE

Founded UpUp LLC / 2020
Owner / Lead Designer
New View Gifts & Accessories / 2014-Present
Lead Industrial Designer / Technical Designer
Pak-it Displays / 2012-2013
Fabricator / Junior designer
Home Depot Inc / 2009-2012
Customer Service / Paint Department
Plaza Ford Inc / 2003-2008
Automotive Technician

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of Philadelphia, Philadelphia PA / 2009 - 2012
Bachelor of Science - Industrial Design
Catonsville Community College, Catonsville MD / 2002 - 2004
Associates of Science - Automotive Technology

AWARDS/AFFILIATIONS

Art Institute of Philadelphia Deans List / 3.9 G.P.A.
Art Institute of Philadelphia / Best Portfolio Recipient
Art Institute of Philadelphia / 12 time Best of Quarter Award Winner
IDSA member / 2009-Present